

## Contact

27200420 (Mobile)  
anders.holm@colliers.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/anders-holm-09988a1](http://www.linkedin.com/in/anders-holm-09988a1) (LinkedIn)  
[www.colliers.com/en-gb/denmark](http://www.colliers.com/en-gb/denmark)  
(Company)

## Top Skills

Real Estate Development  
Corporate Real Estate  
Real Estate Transactions

## Languages

English  
German

# Anders Holm

Director at Colliers International  
Central Region, Denmark

## Summary

Broad experience in Commercial Real Estate matters focusing on commercial sales and acquisitions.

Day to day work include execution of transactions on behalf of domestic and international investors, cash flow analysis, providing valuation advice, negotiation and selected lease assignments and tenant representation.

---

## Experience

Erhvervsakademi Aarhus | Business Academy Aarhus  
External teacher  
2019 - Present

Valuation of Investment Properties (Diplomvaluar)

Colliers International  
Director  
2018 - Present  
Århus Area, Denmark

In July 2018 Colliers International Group Inc. has acquired a controlling interest in Sadolin & Albæk A/S, and Sadolin & Albæk A/S has merged with Colliers' operations in Denmark.

Erhvervsakademiet Lillebælt (EAL)  
External Examiner, Valuation of Investment Properties  
2015 - Present

The Danish Property Valuation Education (Diplom Valuar)

Sadolin & Albæk (in alliance with JLL)  
Director  
2016 - 2018 (3 years)

DTZ (now Newsec Advisory)

Senior Adviser

2011 - 2016 (6 years)

In 2016 DTZ in Denmark (DTZ Egeskov & Lindquist A/S) was acquired by Newsec and changed the name to Newsec Advisory.

Sadolin & Albæk (in alliance with JLL)

Consultant

2008 - 2011 (4 years)

- Sale and acquisition of investment properties.
- Corporate finance, corporate sales and strategic planning.
- Valuation advisory in accordance to the RICS valuation standards.
- Selected lease consultancies and tenant representations.

Sadolin & Albæk (in alliance with JLL)

Analyst

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

- Valuation consultancy of a range of residential and commercial property types, portfolios and construction projects.
- Drafting of market analysis and market reports.
- Responsible for the sale of selected investment properties.
- Associate in the due diligence and sales process of major Danish and German property portfolios.

Aarhus Skirejser

Business Development Manager

2005 - 2008 (4 years)

Responsible of the start-up and development of destinations in northern Italy including contact to domestic and local collaborators, business plan and sales strategy.

---

## Education

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors

MRICS · (2015)

Business Academy Aarhus

Chartered Estate Agent · (2008 - 2010)

ASB, University of Aarhus

MSc in Business Administration and law · (2005 - 2007)

ASB, University of Aarhus

BSc in Business Administration and Commercial Law · (2002 - 2005)